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WHITE MOUNTAINS BROADCASTING CO., INC. 
40 MAIN STREET 

BERLIN, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

October 24, 1946 

Nïr. Norman L. Maguire 
185 Williams Street 
Glastonbury, Connecticut 

Dear Norman, 

I am very glad to verify your report of October 4, In 
which you say you received WMOU on October 4. I am very sorry 
to have been so slow in ,4rtgWering, but you can appreciate 
the great amount of work entailed in the starting of a new 
radio station. 

, 

We have rece ed reports from the New England states, 
New York, Pennsy1 ania, Virginia, Cälifornia and New Jersey. 
This would indici+te that we have a very good sky wave, especially 
since we are over- riding NITH and one other all nicht station 
in a number of treas. We have a 250 watt TEMCO transmitter 
feeding an insulated 2G0 -foot Wincharger tower. 

Thank you fror your letter. 

RBW:msw 

GERALD E. STETSON 
GENERAL MANAGER 

Very truly yours, 

Richard B. Wathingto ; Jr. 
Chief Engineer 

THE RADIO V I C E O F T H E W H I T E M O U N T A I N S 

CHARLES S. HOLBROOK RICHARD B. WASHINGTON, JR. 
SALES MANAGER CHIEF ENGINEER 

BOB FULLER 
PRODUCTION MANAGER 


